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31884 GAZ-M&E-Impact Assessment for LINK Program clarification published 

07/11/2022. 

These clarifications were prepared for the questions received by the prospective 

service providers. 

# 
 

Clarifications  

1 One relevant sample report is required. It is possible that we share an outline of a relevant 
report while it is impossible to share the full report due to confidentiality terms agreed 
with our clients, it is likely to be the same for other service providers. Please advise 
whether an outline of a report would be considered an eligible document or not. 
 
Unfortunately, full report is required.  
 

2 In terms of stamped & signed reference letters we will add our reference contacts in our 
prospective application though our concern is that the possibility of not receiving letters 
by the submission deadline. Please inform us if the letters are a must or only the contacts 
would be efficient. 
 
Stamped & signed reference letters are required, as well the RFQ submission deadline is 
extending, which providing more time for the communication with references.  
 

3  Is it accepted to partner with other companies as enumerators and for data collection in 
terms of accessing areas of GOAL operations in Turkey? 
 
No, GOAL Turkey will contract with one service provider to provide the complete service.  
 

4 Could you please clarify whether Ankara should be considered for the qualitative data 
collection? 
 
Ankara will not be included in the qualitative data collection. 
 

5 In the case that Ankara is not included in the scope of work for qualitative data collection, 
could you please confirm that the total number of targeted beneficiaries is 50.142 across 
the five locations (Gaziantep, Hatay, Mersin, Sanliurfa, and Adana)? 
 
Confirmed. 
 

6 As "……….." Team we analyzed the call document and would like to ask a question. We 
wish to reach the beneficiaries properly in the mentioned cities. Will you provide the 
contact details of beneficiaries just after the approval of tender? 
 
GOAL Turkey will provide the contact details for the selected beneficiaries’ sample after 
signing the contract with the tenderer. 
 

7 As ToR identifies clearly, the LINK programme involves nomad/semi nomad communities 
and seasonal workers as beneficiaries that might have migrated to other places. How does 
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GOAL intend to help the impact assessment team in reaching out to the sample of 
beneficiaries upon whom the team will conduct surveys and focus group discussions? 
 
GOAL Turkey will provide the contact details for the selected beneficiaries’ sample after 
signing the contract with the tenderer 
 

8 Additional Extension 
 
Closing date and time for receipt of quotations: 21 November 2022, 17:00 (GMT+3) 
 
How to Apply 
Proposals must be delivered electronically by email: 
 

Email to goaltrbids@sy.goal.ie and in the subject field state: 
 
1. Signed RFQ-31884 Impact Assessment Consultancy document, 
2. Signed Appendix-3_Financial-Offer document, 
3. Name of your company with the title of the attachment, 
4. Number of emails that are sent e.g., 1 of 3, 2 of 3, 3 of 3. 
 
Please see more details in the RFQ document. 
 

 


